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  MEMORANDUM 
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Submission of Equal Employment Opportunity Plans in 2022 

February 22, 2022 
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development offered by the Chancellor’s Office has been designed to support districts and 

advance the new EEO regulations adopted by the Board of Governors.  

 

Should you have any questions about this guidance, please send an email to  Dr. Abdimalik Buul 

at: abuul@cccco.edu. 

 

cc:  

Dr. Daisy Gonzales, Deputy Chancellor 

Marc LeForestier, General Counsel 

Marty Alvarado, Executive Vice Chancellor, Educational Services and Support 

Dr. Lizette Navarette, Executive Vice Chancellor, Institutional Supports and Success  

Dr. 
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  MEMORANDUM 

  

  

IE 22-02 | Via Email 

March 8, 2022         

TO: Chief Executive Officers 

Chief Business Officers 

Chief Human Resource Officers  

FROM: Abdimalik Buul, Ed.D., Visiting Executive of Educational Excellence and Equal 

Employment Opportunity Program 

RE: Allocation of 2021-22 Equal Employment Opportunity Funds for Best Practices 
 

Summary 
The 2021 Budget Postsecondary Education Trailer Bill (AB 132) appropriated $20 million in one

http://www.californiacommunitycolleges.cccco.edu/
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funding tied to the Innovative Best Practices Grants will be allocated on a competitive basis 

through a Request for Application (RFA) process.  Further details on the grant process 
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TO: Chief Executive Officers 

Chief Instructional Officers 
Chief Business Officers 
Chief Human Resource Officers 

FROM: Dr. Siria Martinez 

Assistant Vice Chancellor, Student Equity & Success 

RE: Allocation of 2021-22 Culturally Competent Faculty Professional Development 

Summary 

http://www.californiacommunitycolleges.cccco.edu/
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